Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 11:39 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: 060092-TP - BST/Cleartel and NOW - Adoption

Dorothy, I'm not sure | fully understand the CCA note related to the CLEC names in CMS. At any rate, both CLEC names,

as they appear on the title and signature pages of the adoption, are correct. (It appears the docket title correctly lists the
company names.

Can you please change the docket title to remove the reference to "with modifications". This appears to be a pure

adoption without modifications or amendments. | am also going to file a CASR revision to remove the "statutory deadline"
event and date.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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